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March 16, 2022

Janet Trumpp
Kaw Valley Engineering
Via email trumpp@kveng.com

Re:  “Will Serve” Letter — Gilman Rd & 136" St Lansing, KS

Dear Janet:

This letter is to confirm that Kansas Gas Service has gas mains in the vicinity of your project.
The best route to get service to the site, installation of new gas main, easements, relocation of
existing pipe location or size, grade changes, location of gas meters, termination of old
services, or any cost associated would still need to be determined. Please consult with us prior
to finalizing your plans so Kansas Gas Service can determine the best route to provide service
to the project, adequate space and safe locations for all gas meters. A map of our facilities is
attached for your information.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Ryan Olson
Key Project Manager



